



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
Fax: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᓕᓪᓴᓪ
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

February 10, 2010

File No: 3BC-FOD0919/TR/D1

Major A. Cameron
North Warning System Office
c/o National Defence Headquarters
101 Colonel By Drive
Ottawa, ON K1A 0K2
E-mail: Cameron.AD@forces.gc.ca

Subject: Submission of Sewage Disposal Update: Sump for Sewage Outfall at FOX-3

Dear Mr. Cameron:

The Nunavut Water Board ("NWB") acknowledges receipt of a submission from Department of National Defence entitled Sewage Disposal Update: Sump for Sewage Outfall at FOX-3, received on February 1, 2010 as a requirement of Part D, Item 1 of water license 3BC-FOD0919. This submission has been placed on the NWB public registry and is available from the NWB ftp site.

The NWB gives interested persons thirty (30) days to review the submission and make representations to the NWB. All representations shall be submitted to the NWB by mail, fax or email before March 13, 2010, 5:00 pm Mountain Standard Time. At the end of the review period the NWB will review all submissions and you will be contacted should concerns arise or should additional information be needed. Thank you.

Please forward all comments to licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Richard Dwyer
Licensing Administrator

Cc: Qikiqtani Distribution List